From: Quickbooks Bill Pay

To: treasurer@calnevexchange.org
Subject: Processing payment to Exchange Club of Kern Valley(c)
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 8:14:07 AM

Intuit QuickBooks

We’'re processing your payment

The funds will be withdrawn from your account today.

View bill

Pay to vendor $200.00
Processing fee $1.50
Pay from California Nevada District Exchange Club

QuickBooks Checking Account (...0977)

Withdrawal date 05/09/2025
Deliver to Exchange Club of Kern Valley(c)
Paper check
PO Box 508

Mountain Mesa, CA 93240-0508

Estimated delivery date** 05/21/2025

Need help? Log into your Intuit Account and select Help to get a callback from an expert. We
may ask you for the payment ID: 5108002339199098890

**Standard ACH payments are usually delivered to the vendor’s account within 2-5 business days, paper checks
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are usually delivered within 7-10 business days.

Faster payments are subject to eligibility criteria. Additional processing fee applies. Does not count toward
monthly allotted ACH payments. Payments can only be scheduled as early as next business day (excluding
weekends and bank holidays). Delivery times may vary due to third party delays or risk reviews.

Money movement services are provided by Intuit Payments Inc. pursuant to Intuit Payments Inc.'s licenses
(NMLS #1098819). Intuit Payments Inc. is located at 2700 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043, phone
1-888-536-4801

For more information about Intuit Payments' money transmission licenses, including California customers' right to
refund statement, please visit our payment licenses page.

lllinois Residents: RIGHT TO REFUND. You are entitled to a refund of the money to be transmitted if Intuit
Payments Inc. does not forward the money received from you within 3 business days of the date of its receipt. If
you want a refund, you must mail or deliver your written request to Intuit Payments Inc., 2700 Coast Avenue,
Mountain View, CA 94043 Attn: Intuit Payments Inc. or by calling the Customer Service Center

at 1-888-536-4801.

Minnesota Residents: Consumers are warned that fraud can and does occur. Please call Intuit Payments Inc.
at 1-888-536-4801 to report fraud.

New York residents: RIGHT TO REFUND. You are entitled to a refund of the money to be transmitted if Intuit
Payments Inc. (NMLS #1098819) does not forward the money received from you within 10 business days of the
date of its receipt. If you want a refund, you must mail or deliver your written request to Intuit Payments Inc.,
2700 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043 or by calling the Customer Service Center at 1-888-536-4801.
Intuit Payments Inc. is licensed under the Transmitters of Money Act and regulated by the New York State
Department of Financial Services. If you have a complaint, first contact Intuit Payments Inc. at 1-888-536-4801.
Unresolved consumer complaints may be mailed to the New York State Department of Financial Services,
Consumer Services Division, One Commerce Plaza, Albany, NY.

For Alaska Residents Only: If your issue is unresolved by Intuit Payments, Inc. at 1-800-446-8848, please
submit formal complaints with the State of Alaska, Division of Banking & Securities. Please download the form
here: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/3/pub/DBSGeneralComplaintFormupdated.pdf. Submit
formal complaint form with supporting documents:Division of Banking & Securities PO Box 110807 Juneau, AK
99811-0807 If you are an Alaska resident with questions regarding formal complaints, please email us at
dbs.licensing@alaska.gov or call Nine Zero Seven Four Six Five Two Five Two One.

IPI is responsible for the non-delivery or delayed delivery of your funds until such funds are received by the
designated beneficiary, and IPI is liable in the event that your funds are lost or stolen.

Intuit respects your privacy. To learn more, read our Privacy Statement (https://www.intuit.com/privacy/).
Visit Legal (https://www.intuit.com/legal/) to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This notification is being sent to inform you of a critical matter concerning your current
service, software or billing. Please note that if you previously opted out of receiving marketing materials from
Intuit, you may continue to receive notifications similar to this communication. DO NOT REPLY to this email, this
inbox is not monitored for replies.

This message was sent to treasurer@calnevexchange.org, as an Intuit customer, consistent with your email
preferences. If you have chosen not to receive marketing messages, you will continue to receive business
communications about your selected Intuit product(s), which may either affect your service or software, your
account, or which may be legally required. If you receive a suspicious email, please report it by forwarding the

email to spoof@intuit.com.

Terms of service
Security Privacy Statement.
© 2025 Intuit Inc. Trademarks.
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